
Minutes of RFP (Financial Proposal) Opening

 

 

RFP (Financial Proposal) details for each response: 

 
Response details:

 
Joint Venture Details:

 

 
Tender Total:

 

 

 

Project Name Moldova Road Rehabilitation Project IV

EBRD Project ID 45094

Country Moldova

Tender Exercise Name Supervision of  the Contract RSP/W14/01:
Construction of M3 Vulcanesti Bypass km
0+000 to km 8+580

ECEPP TenderExercise ID 20045016

Type Of Procurement Consultancy

Procurement Method Consultancy Single Stage Open

Client Name Republic of Moldova

Number of Responses Received 7

Date and Time of Opening 21 Dec 22 10:12 UK Time

Time received: 06 Oct 22 08:17:42 UK Time

Name of respondent: EPTISA Romania SRL - EPTISA Servicios de
Ingenieria, S.L.

Is JVCA?: Yes

Lead Partner? Yes

Organisation: EPTISA Romania S.R.L.

Address: Dudesti-Pantelimon street no. 42, Building A,
5th floor, sector 3, postal code 033094
033094
Bucharest
Romania

Lead Partner? No

Organisation: EPTISA Servicios de Ingenieria, S.L.

Address: Emilio Mu?oz Street, no. 35, postal code
28037
28037
Madrid
Spain

Total Amount of Tender Excluding VAT: 1,608,000 EUR

Euro Equivalent: 1,608,000 EUR



Response details:

 
Respondent address:

 
Tender Total:

 

 

 
Response details:

 
Joint Venture Details:

 

 

Time received: 05 Oct 22 16:32:20 UK Time

Name of respondent: IRD Engineering

Is JVCA?: No

Address Line 1: Lungotevere delle Navi 30, Rome - 00196,
Italy

Postal Code: 00194

Town: Rome

Country: Italy

Total Amount of Tender Excluding VAT: 1,880,300 EUR

Euro Equivalent: 1,880,300 EUR

Time received: 05 Oct 22 21:57:20 UK Time

Name of respondent: TECNIC Consulting Engineering Romania
S.R.L. - TECHNITAL S.p.A. – TECNIC
Consulting Engineers S.R.L. (TECNIC
Consulting Engineers S.p.A.)

Is JVCA?: Yes

Lead Partner? Yes

Organisation: TECNIC Consulting Engineering Romania
S.R.L.

Address: 1st Ioan Voda Caragea Street, 1st District,
Bucharest, Romania
010536
Bucharest
Romania

Lead Partner? No

Organisation: TECHNITAL S.p.A.

Address: Via C. Cattaneo, 20, 37121, Verona, Italy
37121
Verona
Italy

Lead Partner? No

Organisation: TECNIC Consulting Engineers S.R.L.

Address: Via Sabotino 31, Rome, Italy
00195
Rome
Italy



 
Tender Total:

 

 

 
Response details:

 
Joint Venture Details:

 

 
Tender Total:

 

 

 
Note - The above information is produced automatically by ECEPP using data provided directly by the

respondents in their responses and is for information only.

The named Client will undertake evaluation of responses received in accordance with the issued documents.

The evaluation process is confidential and any attempt to influence the Client's evaluation or award

decisions, including the offering or giving of bribes, gifts or other inducement, could result in the invalidation

of responses and the forfeiture of any security (where provided). All contact with respondents will be for the

purpose of clarification and will be initiated by the Client in writing through ECEPP.

Total Amount of Tender Excluding VAT: 2,227,433.72 EUR

Euro Equivalent: 2,227,433.72 EUR

Time received: 05 Oct 22 14:10:55 UK Time

Name of respondent: Renardet SA in JV with M50 Consulting
Group LLP

Is JVCA?: Yes

Lead Partner? Yes

Organisation: Renardet SA in JV with M50 Consulting
Group LLP and in Association as Sub
Consultant with Sigma Engineering LLC

Address: 50, rue Rothschild
1202
Geneve
Switzerland

Lead Partner? No

Organisation: M50 Consulting Group LLP

Address: Koshkarbayev ave.28
 IP9,
Nur-Sultan
Kazakhstan

Total Amount of Tender Excluding VAT: 2,578,850 EUR

Euro Equivalent: 2,578,850 EUR


